From: GeelongRingRoad

To: Giles Rinckes; LandandProperty

Cc: Bunfu Yu; David Procter

Subject: RE: Consent to Lodge a Planning Permit Transport Zone 1 and 2: Mt Fyans Wind Farm Project
Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 3:48:53 PM
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Consent is given to make the application.

Thank you,
Greg
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From: Giles Rinckes <Giles.Rinckes@mtfyanswindfarm.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 11:41 AM

To: LandandProperty <landandproperty@roads.vic.gov.au>; GeelongRingRoad
<SWRresponse@roads.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Bunfu Yu <bunfu.yu@entura.com.au>; David Procter <David.Procter@entura.com.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Consent to Lodge a Planning Permit Transport Zone 1 and 2: Mt Fyans Wind
Farm Project

Dear Department of Transport,

Mt Fyans Wind Farm project is proposed for location approx. 5 km north of Mortlake, 200km
west of Geelong, within the Victorian Southwest Renewable Zone. This project is proposed for
81 wind turbines and an approx. 19km transmission line to the Mortlake Terminal Station.

The site is bisected by the Mortlake-Ararat Road and the Hamilton Highway delineates the
southern boundary in parts of the site.

The project lodged a planning application in 2018 and has lodged an updated application in
August 2022. DoT Superload and planning staff were been briefed on the project in February
2022, and another briefing for the Superload team will take place on Friday 30 September.

The project plans to conduct works within Transport Zones 1 and 2 as shown in the attached
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drawing.

Pursuant to Clause 36.04-3, below, the proponent requests consent to make the application.

An application by a person other than a relevant transport manager on land shown on a planning
scheme map as TRZ1 or TRZ2 must be accompanied by the written consent of the Head,
Transport for Victoria, indicating that the Head, Transport for Victoria consents generally or
conditionally to either:

e The application being made.
e The application being made and to the proposed use or development.
For and on behalf of the proponent:

Giles Rinckes
Project Director
Mt Fyans Wind Farm

WOOLNORTH RENEWABLES

Ph: 0427 095 297

E: giles.rinckes@mtfyanswindfarm.com.au
W: www.mtfyanswindfarm.com.au

DISCLAIMER

The following conditions apply to this communication and any attachments: VicRoads
reserves all of its copyright; the information is intended for the addressees only and may be
confidential and/or privileged - it must not be passed on by any other recipients; any
expressed opinions are those of the sender and not necessarily VicRoads; VicRoads
accepts no liability for any consequences arising from the recipient's use of this means of
communication and/or the information contained in and/or attached to this communication.
If this communication has been received in error, please contact the person who sent this
communication and delete all copies.
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